COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General
William C. Mims ~ 900 East Main Street
Attorney General Richmond, Vlrg}ma 23219
804 - 786 - 2071
804 - 371 -8946 TDD
June 12, 2009

SandraK. Reen

Executive Director
VirginiaBoard of Dentistry
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23233

RE: 18VAC 60-20-10 et seq. Regulations Gover ning the Practice of Dentistry and
Dental Hygiene

Dear Ms. Reen:

| have reviewed the Proposed Regulation, 18V AC60-20-10 et seq., in accordance with the
Administrative Process Act. The amended regulations for the registration of dental assistants |
are constitutional and in conformity with statutory provisions of Chapters 84 and 264 of the 2008
Acts of the Assembly.

Having satisfied al legal requirements, you may proceed to take the necessary stepsto
promulgate the proposed regulation.

Sincerely,

Senior Assistant Attorney General ;

c. ElaineJ. Yeatts, Agency Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Health Professions



